

21 June 1963/gjc

FROM: PEDONE, MACRD, SAIGON
TO: PHELPS, OSD/ARPA, WASHINGTON
MSG NR: MAC 1136

file dogs

Ref my letter 216 June 1, 1963

MAAG this date has concurred with our recommendation which proposes that six adult Dobermans and six adult Shepherds be turned over to Dog Training Center at Thanh Tuy Ha. MAAG nonconcurs with transfer of two Bloodhounds. MAAG further stated in its reply that the puppies (3 mos old) now at Dog Breeding Center not be transferred.

I recommend the following be approved as my guidances:

- a. Dog Breeding Center be terminated by 1 Jul 63 and project cancelled.
- b. The six adult Dobermans and six adult Shepherds be turned over to Dog Training Center.
- c. The two adult Bloodhounds and the puppies (3 mos old) approximately twenty be equally divided between Col Trach and myself and these dogs be given to personnel we select here in country without any strings attached.

*Sent msg which approved recommendation
a) re dog breeding center
b) re bloodhounds*

Page 1 of 1

Copy 1 of 2

RDP 6/21/63